INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RFPORT

TO THE MEMEBERS OF ROSA POWER SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rosa Power Supply Campany
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement
of Profit and loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a surarmary of Lhe significant
accouniing policies and olher explanalory inlormation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3,

The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect {o the preparation of these Ind AS finaneiat
statements to give a teie and falr view of the fnaneial position, financial performance (including
other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in cquity of the Company i accordance
with the acconnling principles generally accepted in [ndia, including the Indian Acconnting
Standards apecified in the Companies {(Indian Aceounting Slandards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)
usnider Seclion 133 ol the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequaic
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegnarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and deteeting frands and other irvegularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmenis and catimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
finaneial controls, that were oparating cffectively for enanring Lhe avcuracy and completeness of
Lhe accounling records, relevanl Lo the preparation and presentation of the [1nd AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

a

a

Our responsibilily is o express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on ooy
andlit, ’

We have lalken inlo acconnd the provisions of Lie Act and the Rules made thereunder incliuding
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which ave required lo be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thercunder,

Wa condieted our Audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards op
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applieable avthoritative
pronouncements issued hy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
pronouncements require that we eomply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements arve free
from material misstaterent,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abont the amounts and the
disclosures in Lhe Tt AS financial statements. The procedures selacted depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assesament of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statermnents, whether due to fraund or error. In making those risk asscssmaonts, the anditor
considers inlernal linanecial control relevanl t the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view, in order to desipgn andil procedures thal are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the apprapriatencss of the accounling
policies used and the regsonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, a3 well as evaluating the overall presenlalion of Lhe Trid AS linancial slutements.
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2. We believe that the audit evidence we have ebtained is sufficient aud appropriate to provide a
hasis for o audit opinien on the Ind AS financial stalements,

Qpinion

§. In ow opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanutions given tno ns,
the aloresaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in Lhe mauner
so required and give a lrue and fair view in conformity wilh the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affaivs of lhe Company as at March 31, 2017, and its profit
{(including other comprehensive income), its cash lows and the changes in equity {or the year
ended on that date.

Other Matter

9. The financial statements of the Company for the vear ended Mavch 341, 2015 and the transition
dale opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these Tnd AS financial statements, are
baser] on the previously issued statutory financial stalemeats tor the years ended March 51, 2016
and March 31, 2015 prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended) which were audited by Price Walethouse, Chartered Accountants and
Chaturvedi & Shah Chartered Accountants, on which they expressed un unmodified opinion
dated May 26, 2016 and May 25, 2015 respectively. The adjustments to those Unancial
statements for the differences in accounting principles adopted by the Company on transilion to
the Ind AS have been audiled by us.

Our opinien is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report onm Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements

10, Ag required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Guvernment
of India in'tormes ol sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act ("Lhe Order”™), and on the hasis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
aceording to Lhe information and explanations given Lo us, we give in the Anncxure B a
statement on the maliers specifled in paragrapha g and 4 of the Oeder,

11, As required by Section 143 (4) of the Act, we reparl Lhat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the inlormation and explanations which o the best of our
knowledge and belief were neeessary for the purposes of our andit.

(b} In our opinion, preper books of account as required by law have beon Teepl by the Company
so far as il appears from our examination of those hooks,

- () The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), lhe Cash Flow Statement and the Stalement of Changes in Rquity dealt with by Lhis
Report are in agreement with Lhe books of aceount,

(d) In our upinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statemnenls comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Seetion 132 of the Act.

() Ou Lhe basis of the written representations received [rorm the directors as on March 31, 2017
taken on record by Lhe Bowrd of Directars, nonc of the directors is disyualified as on
March 31, 2017 from being appoinled as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect o the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of the
Compatyy and the operating effoctivencss ol such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure A,

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Kule 11 of Lhe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our knowledge and belief and aceording Lo Lhe information and explanations given to na:

1 The Company has disclosed Lhe impact, if any, of pending litigations as al March 31, 2017
on its finuncial pesition in its Ind AS [inancial statements - Refer Note b;

ii. The Company has long-tetm contracls but no derivative eontracls as al March 31, 2017 for
which Lhere were no material forcseeable losses,

lii. There were no amounts which ware required to be transfarred to the Tnvestor Education
and Prolection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 41, 2017

v, The Compuny did not have any holdings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the
period from 8th Novernber, 2010 to goth December, 2016 - Refer Note 8

Far Price Walerbouse . Tor Pathalk H.D. & Associate

Firra Registration Wumher: 301 11zE Firm Regislration Number: 107783W
Chartered Accountants . Chartered Accountants

Privanshu Gunduna Vishal . Shah

Partner Partner

Membership Number: 109553 Membership Number: 119303

Tace: Munmbai ~ Place: Mumbai

Date: April 13, 2017 ’ Date: April 13, 2017



Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 11 (f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa
Power Supply Company Limited on the finaneial statements for the year ended March 31, 20t7.

Repuort on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Act

1. We have audited the internal finaneial controls over financial reporting of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limiled (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
bused on the internal eontrol vyer financial reprrting criteria established by the Company considering
the esscential compenents of internal control stated in the Gnidance Note on Andit of Internal Finanecial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT}.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenanee of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 1he orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, incliding adherenee to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the aceuracy and cumpleteness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable finaneial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Onr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial eonlrels vver financial
reporting based on our andit. We eanducted our audit in aceordanee with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Anditing decmed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable 1o an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicablo 1o an audit of internal finaneial controls and both issned

“hy the ICAT, Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with sthical requirements
and plan and perform the audi [0 alitain reasonable assurance abont whelher adequate internal
financial cantrols over financial repurting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respests.

4. Our audit involves performing procedires to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
finuneial contrals syslein over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our andil of
internal financial confvels vver finaneial reporting ineluded obtaining an understanding of inlernal
financial controls over finaneial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and eperating effectivencss of internal control basad on the asscssed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstalement of the financial statoments, whether due to fraud or error.

5. W believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basia for
our audit opinion on the Cotnpany’s internal financial conteols system vver financial reporting,

Meaning of Tnternal Financial Controls Over Finanvial Reporting

6. A company's internal finaneial epnirol over financial reporting i a process designed fo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repurting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
eompany's internal finaneial eontrol over (fnancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
Lhuat (1) pertain to the maintenance ol records that, in reasonahle detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
Leansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assuranee that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accannting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the eompany ars
being made only in accordance with authorisations of managerment and directors of the company: and
3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, of dispasition of the company’s asscts that could have a material effect on the [nancial statements.
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Referred to in paragraph 21(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report uf even date to the members of Rosa
Power Supply Campany Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, zo17
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finaneial contrals over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper inanagement override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may oceur and nat be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial eontrols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate hecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of complianee with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all materjal respects, an adequate internal finaneial controls

gystem over financial reporting and such internal financial eontrols over financinl reporting were
operating effeetively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal contrel over financial repurting
eriteria established by the Company eonsidering the essential components of internal contrel stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaucial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institule of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse For Pathak 11.D. &Associlate

Firm Registration Mumber: 301112E Firm Registration Numhber: 107783W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Priyanshu Gundana Vighal . Shah

Partner Parlner

Membership Mumber: 109553 Membership Number: 119303

Place; Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: April 13, 2017 Date: April 13, 2017



Annexure BB to Independent Audilers’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 1o of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date 1o 1he members ¢f Rosa
Paower Supply Compeny Thniled on Lhe financial statemenls as of and for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2017

L

il.

til.

v

V.

(a)

‘T'he Company is maintaining proper reeords showing full particulars, induding quantitative
details and siluation, of fixed asscts.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme

(c)

vii. (a)

(b)

designed Lo cover all the items over a perind of 3 vears which, inourapinion, is reasonable having
regard Lo Lhe size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programre, o
portion of the fixed asscts has been physically verificd by the Management during the year and no
material diserepancics have been noticed on sueh verification.

*I'he tille deeds of imumovable properties, as disclosed in Note no. 4.1 on Property, plmt &
equipinent and immievable properly classified under Finanee lease receivable in Note no. 4.3(b) to
Lthe financial statements, are held inthe name of the Company.

The physical verilication of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year, 'lhe discrepancies noticed on physical verilication of inventory as
compared to book records were nut material.

The Company has not granted any loans, securcd or unseenred, to eompanies, fims, Limited
Liahilily Partnerships or other parties covered in the register inaiulained under Scction 18g of Lhe
Aet, Therefore, the provisions ol Clause 3(iil), (id(a), (i) (b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not
applicuble to the Company.

‘The Company has not granted any Inans v made any investments, or provided any guarantees or
senirity to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Thevelore, the provisions of Clanse
a(iv) of the said Order arc nol applicable to the Company.

The Company has not aceepted any deposits from The public within the meaning of Sections 73,
74, 75 and 76 of Lhe Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent nniilied.

Pursnant to the rules made by the Cantral Govermment of Tintia, the Company is required Lo
maintain cost records as apecilied under Seetion 148(1) of the Actinrespect of its products.
We have broadly reviewed the same, and arc ol Lhe opinion that, prima facie, Lhe prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
excamination of the records with a view te determine whether they are aceurate or complele.

Acvording to the informalion and explanations given to us und the records of the Company
examined hy 1s, in curupinion, except for dues in respect of income tax, the Company is regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues, induding providenl lund, employees’ state insurance,
sales lax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, valie added tax, cess and other maierial
statutory cues, as applicable, with he appropriate suthorities. There are no undis puted amounts
payable in respeet of such applicalle statulery dues as at Mareh 31, 2017 for a period of more Lhan
gixmonths from the date they beeomc ypayable,

According to the Tnformation and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, thare are no dues of income-tax, sales-lax, service-tax, duty of enslorms, and duty
of excise orvalie added tax which have not been deposited en account of any dispute.

Accurdingto the records of the Company examined by us and the information and expla nations
givent o us, Lhe Corpany hag not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings Lo any financial
institution or hank or Government or dues Lo debenture lrolders as al Lhe balance sheet date.
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ix. Tn our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given Lo us, the Company has

not rajsed any moncys by way of inilial public offer during the year under audit. The Company
raised money through term leam during the year, which on overall basis have been applied for the
purpnses for which they were raised.

X Dwing the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried vut in
accordance with the generally aceepled auditing practiecs in India, and according o the
information and explanalions given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraxed by the Contpany or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such vase by the Managemeni.

®i, The Company has not paid managerial rexrmaneration, Therefore, provisions of Clanse 3 (xi) of the
Qrder are not applicable to the Company.

xii. Asg the Company is not a Midhi Company and the Nidhi Riles, 2014 are not applicable toit, the
provisions of Clause g(xii} of e Orderave not applicable to the Company.

i, The Cumpany has entered into transaelinng with related partics in enmpliance with the provisions
of Scctiona 177 and 138 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial staternents as required under Tndian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 24,
Related Party Disclosures specified in the Companics (Trdian Accounting Standards) Rules, zo1h
{as umended) under Section 133 of the Act.

Xiv, The Company has not made any preferenlial allotment or private placement of shares erfitlly or
partly converlible debentures duting the year under review. Accordingly, Lhe provisions of Clansc
3(xdv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

V. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transackions with its direclers or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clanse 5(xv) of Lhe Order are not applicable to
Lhe Company.

xvi. ‘The Company is not reqrired to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Aerordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.,

For Price Watcerhonse For Pathak }.D. & Assoriate

Firm Regictration Number: 301112F Firmn Registration Numhber 107783W

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Privanshu Gundana Vishal D, Shah

Partner ' Fartner

Membership Number: 100553 Membership Mumber 119303

Tlace: Mumbai Flace: Mumbai

Date: April 13, 2017 Dale: April 14, 2017



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Froperty, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financlal assets :
Investments
Flnence laase receivables
Other financizl asseals
Othar non-current essets

Current agsels
Invanlories
Financizl assets
Tragle recaivables
Gash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cagh and cash equivalents

Loanrs

Finance lease receivablas

Other financlz) assets
Olher current ssgets

Total Assats
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Exuity

Equity sharg capltal

Other aquity
Instruments entlrely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus

Liabltities
Non-current liabftitles
Financial Nlabtlities
Borrowings
Other financiel liabllitles
Prowisions
[eferrad tax liabilities (net}
Olher nen-current liahililies

Current liabllities
Financial labilitiea
Borrowings
Trade payablas
Other financial lishiltlas
Olher current liabilitics
Provision
Gument tax Fabilities (net)

Total Equity and Llahllities

Significant accounling policies
Notes to financial stalements

Rupees in lakhs

As at As ot As at
Note WMarch 21,2017  March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
4.1 5§72 540 396G
4.2 1 15 44
4.3(a) 47,849 47,848 47,849
4.3(k) 507,161 531,798 545,666
4.3{c} 2 2 328
4.4 359 450 2,762
4.5 35,785 5B,518 54,590
4.5(a) 160,174 120,354 145,657
4. 8{b} 833 7,052 7.723
4.6(c) 6,739 6,401 6,378
4.6(d} 326,932 278,767 261,126
4.3(b) 27,615 25221 26,975
4.6(e} - - 27
4.7 4,343 4 586 4200
1,148,316 1,080,103 1,103,621
4.6 42,441 42,441 42,441
4.9 42 42 A2
410 418,438 348,704 334,690
4.11{a) 324,207 383,366 377,085
4.11(t) 48 77 153
4142 482 308 185
443 84,403 82,046 79,908
4.14 3,629 2,016 -
4.16{a) 127,665 89,471 110,542
4.15(hb} 14,977 25,097 42,084
4.15(c} 886,543 92,797 113,251
318 6H 506 375
417 17 13 10
2,18 14,904 2,209 1,948
1,118,315 1,080,103 1,103,821
2
110 28

Tha acoompanying notas are an integral parl of these financial statemantls.
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For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No: 301112 E
Chartered Accountants

Priyanshu Gundana
Partner
Membership No. 109553

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Fimm Registration No: 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partnar
Membership Mo, 118303

Place : Mumhai

Dale : f-)‘prr'f fé., 201F

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhav Agarwal
Director
DIN 03174271

Direcior

Astiok Kachardas Karndvat
DIN §r093455

D J Kakalia
Director
DIN 00029159

LaxmiVyas
Chief Financial Officer

Priyadarshini Mahapatra
GCompany Secretary and Manager
Membership No. ACS 18722

Place : Mumbai

Date : Apyif 2, 20T




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the yvear ended March 31, 2017

Particulare

Revenue from operations
Cther income

Total Income

Expenses:
Cast of fuel consumed {Refar note 22)
Employee benefits expanse
Fihance costs
Depreciafion and amortisation expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit befora tax
Tax expense:
Currant {ax
Defarred tax
Profit for the year (A)

Other Comprehensive income

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuraments of net defined benefit plan

Other Comprehensive Income for the year {B)
Total Comprehensive income for the year (A+EB)
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 sach)
- Basic
- Diluted
(Refer note 12)

Significant accounting palicies
MNotes on financial stalements

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Note Maxch 31, 2017 tarch 31, 2016
419 360,250 364,732
4.20 690 1,217
360,940 356,149

204,142 207, 4095

4.29 3,780 3,078
4,22 53,996 55,594
32 47

4.23 15,726 22,297
277,676 288,411

83,264 66,738

17,770 13,089

1,457 3,038

64,037 50,611
9 {(35) 19
(35} (18)

64,002 50,5082

15.09 7.54

15.07 754

2
110 25

The accompanying notes are an integral paii of these financial statemenits,
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For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No: 301112 E
Chartered Accountants

Priyanshu Gundana
Partner
Membership Mo. 109853

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership Na. 119303

Place : Mumbai

Date : ﬁpw'{ g) 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhavy Agarwa)
Director
DIN 03174271

A!;ho Kachardas Karnavét
Direclo
DIN 07098455

D J Kakalia
Direcior
DIN B0029159

Lakmi'y
Chief Fihancial Officer

Priyadarshini Mahapatra
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership Mo, ACS 18722

- Place : Mumbal

Date : ﬁ];ﬂ’/', 2 Lol



Rosa Power Supply Company Limlted
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

{A)

(B

(«

Particulars

Cash flow fromf{usod in) Operating Activities

Net Profit before fax
Adjustad for ;
Interest and Other finance cost
Depreciation
Recaivable written off
Interest Income
Amortieation of forex loss

Operalting Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Working Cepital:
(Increase) f decreasa In trade receivabies
{Increase) / decrease in inventories
{Increase) { decrease in financial and ether assets
Increase / (decreasa) in wade and other llabilitizs
Increase / (decrease) in provision for gratuity and leave encashment
(Increase} / decrease in other recelvables

Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash ganerated from operating activities
Cash fiow from{uscd In) Investing Activities

Payments for Property, plant and aquipmant

Inter corporate deposits given to the Helding Compary

Inter corporate deposits refundad by the Holding Company

fntar corporate deposita refunded by fallow Subsidiary

Margin Money / Depaosits for a period of mere than three months
Interest received

Net cash used ininvesting activities

Cash flow from/{used In) flnancing Activities
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceads of long term bomovings
Repayment of short lerm borrowings
Proceeds from bomowings - Unsecured
Proceads from ehort term borrowings
interest and other finance cost paid
Dividend! Pard
Dividend distribution tax

Net cash used in financing activitles
Net Increasel{decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents af the baginning of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Ascount

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account

The accorapanying notes ars an integral part of thesa financial statements

Notes:

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Year ended
March 31, 2016

83,264 66,738
53,006 55,504
32 a7
. 3,619
(460) (598)
3,249 4,163
140,181 129 563
(39,620) 21,584
22,732 {3,928)
228 (302)
(5,128) {8,165)
142 108
22,342 15,822
494 24919
(5,165) (12,735)
135480 141,747
{1,676 {24,078)
{114,085) {180,289)
53,885 164,542
- 100
(278B) 262
421 589
(51,633) 38,874y
(54,508) (68,278)
- 64,981
(8,550} (11,074}
37,743 .
(54,250} (54,979)
- (27,897)
- (5,700)
{80,578) {103,044)
(6,719} (171)
7,552 7,723
833 7,552

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect methed as est cut in Indian Acsounting Standard {Ind AS 7)

"Statement of cash flows”.
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For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No: 301112 E
Chartered Accountants

Privanshu Gundana
Partner
Membership No. 109553

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 107783 W

Vishal D, Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place : Mumbai
Date : /530”‘}" iz L2of>

For and on behalf of the Boarg of Directors

Vibhav Agarwal
Director
DIN 03174271

Director

Ashok Kachardas Karnavat
DIN 0¥Y098455

D J Kakalia
Directar
DIN 00029159

Lagmi My¥hs
Chief Financial Officer

Priyadarshini Mahapatra
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. ACS 18722

Place : Mumbai

Date : Apnf L2 2007
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes 1o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

1

2}

General Information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, a whelly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Watt (MW) at Shah|ahanpur disirict, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated is being sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulation issued by Wiar Pradesh Elechricity Regulatery Commission {UPERC).

The Company is & public limited Company and is lncarporated and domlcl!ed in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at 3™ Fioor, South Wing, Reliance Centre, Near
Prabhat Colony, Off Westem Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400055.

These financial statements ware authariged for issue by the Boeard of Directors on April 12, 2017,
Significant accounting policies and erifical accounting estimates and judgements:
2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and slgnlficant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out helow. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

(a) Basis of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{"Ind AS"} notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”). These are the Company's first Ind AS financial statements and Ind AS 101,
‘First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' has been applied. The policies sat out balow have been
consistently applied during the year presented.

For all periods up to and including the year endad March 21, 2818, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the accounting standards nofified under Companies (Acceunting Standard) Rules,
2006 (as amended} and other relevant provisions of the Act {"Previous GAAP").

These financial sfatements for the year ended March 31, 2017 are the first financial statements which the
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. An explanation of how the fransition from previous GAAP to
Ind AS has affected the Company's financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows including
reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition are provided in note 3 balow.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in 'Indian Rupees’, which is also the Group's functional currency. Al
amounts are rounded fo the nearest lakhs, unfess otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have heen prepared under the historical cost convention, as moedified by the following:

s+ Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value;
« Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are maasured at fair value,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to fransfer a liabilily in an orderly transaction
hetweeon market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation technigues that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
use of relevant absarvahle inputs and minimising the use of unebservable inputs.

All asszets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
vaiue measurement as a whola:

« Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices In active markets for identical assets or iiabili ties..~
» Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to thgfjairﬁﬂ_e;
measurement is directly ar indirectly obs

erv
»  Level 3 — Valuation techniques for whicﬁiﬁjﬁ%ﬂ input that is significant t¢/the fair value
measurament is uhobservable



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the finangial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

()

(<)

(d)

Current vis-i-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilitles reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, with
saparate reporting of assets held for sale and liabiities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents,
are assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company
ot in the 12 months following the batance shest date; current liabilities are liabilities that are expected 1o be
setfled durlng the nomal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 menths following the close of tha
financial year. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classiied as non-current assets and liabilities.

Recent accounting protiouncements:
Standards igsued but not yet effective

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liakilities arlsing fram financing activities, induding both changes arising from cash flows
and hon-cash changes, suggesting inclugion of a reconciliation between the opaning and closing balanceas in the
balance sheet for fiabilities arlsing frem financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement,

Property, plant and egulpment:

All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PIPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, duties, trade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment lpss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of
its purchase price and capitalisad homrowing costs, including any cost directly attributable 1o bringing the asseais to
their working condition for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the assef's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is prabable that future economic bengfits associated with the item will flow o the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting pericd in which they are incurred,

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as
inventory.

Transition to Ind AS:

n transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to adopt carrying value of all of its PPE as at April 01, 2015, as
desmed cost.

Depreclation methods, eétimated useful lives ad residual value:

Deprediation on PPE is provided fo the extent of depreciable amount on Siraight Line Method (SLM) based on
useful lives of the following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule 1l to the Campanies Act, 2013.

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Bufldings 60 years
Mator vehiclas 8 years

Estimated ussful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological cbsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Intangible assets:

(). Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
direcily attibutable o bringing the asset to its warking condition for the intended use.

(ii). Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assels which are not ready to use at the reporing date is
disclosed under “Intangible assots under davelopment®,

Transition to Ind AS:
Cn transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the canying value opfg?ﬂf%ilqmg@é%sﬁ?
ha &h

recognised as at April 01, 2015 measured aggarimBrevious GAAP and use that carl 0 as the d&i
post of Intangible assets.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limlted
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

(e}

(f}

{9)

Amortisation:

Amortisatlon is charged on a siraighf-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation methed are reviewad at the end of each annual reporing period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate heing accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amartised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.
Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assels which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impaimment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairmant loss is recognised for
the amount by which the assef's canying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount Is the
higher of an asset’s falr value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which, they are separafely identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-ganerating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered impairmant are reviewed for possible reversat of the impairment at the end of each reperting
pariod.

Trade Receivable:

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fafr value and subsequently measured at amaitised cost using the
effactive interest method, less provision for impairment.

Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any cantract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of ancther entity.

i. Classlflcafion

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through cther camprehensive income, or through
profit or foss), and

» those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business madel for managing the financial assets and the
contractual teims of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair valus, gains and losses will either ba recordad in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income, For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business maodei in which
the investment is held. The Company has elected to account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financial statements.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business madel for managing those
assels changes.

ii. Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at ils fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial essets carried at fair vatue through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or Ioss,

Debt instruments

Subseguent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset, There are three measurement categories inte which the
Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent selely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost Is recagnised in profit or less when the asset is derecognised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assels is included in finance income tsing the effective interest
rate methed.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Fair value through ofher comprehensive income {FVOCT)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assels’ gash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI, Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through QCI, except for the recognition of impairment galns or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loas praviously recognised in OCl is reclassified from equily to
profit ar loss and recognised In ather gains/ {losses). Interest income from these financlal assets is included in
other income using the effective interest rate methed.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVPL.)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gainorloss on a
debt investment that is subseguently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
lass In the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets i included in other income.

Equity investiments

The Company subsaquently measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends from
such investments are recognised in profit or logs as other income when the Company’s right to recsive
payments is established.

Impairment of Financlal Assets:

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivablas only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ‘Financial
Instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recogrised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Derecagnition of Financial Assets:
A financial assel [s derecognised only when:

» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
s retains the contractual righta to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumas a contractual
obligation to pay tha cash flows fo one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Whare the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ovnership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entily has neithar transferred a financial asset nor retaing
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the finandial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset

Income recognifion:
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective intarest rate methed. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expacted cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the finaneial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established. it is probable

that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

(h) Contributed equity:

Equily shares are classifled as equily. incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shargg.ekoptlons -
are shown in aquity as a deduction, net of tax, froip the prececds.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{l Financial liabilities:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either finandial liakilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual amangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual intarest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilitias.

Initial recognltion and measurement

All finangial lighilities are recognised Inlfially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly atiributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabiliies Includa trade and other payables, loan and berrowings including bank
overdraits.

Subseaquent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on thelr classification, as describad below:
Borrowings:

Bommowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceads (het of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of tha borrowings using the effecfive interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan Tacilities are recognised as transaclion costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fees is defemed until the
draw-down occurs, To the extent thers is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the fachity will be
drawn dawn, the fee ks capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the
Tacility to which it relates.

Trade and other payabies:

These amounts represents obligations to pay for gooads or services that have been acqguired in the ordinary
caurse of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilitles if payment is due within
one year or less ctherwise they are presented as non-cumrent liabilities. Trade and payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognttion:

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancellad or expired. The difference between the carrying amouni of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred te another partty and the consideration paid, including any nen-cash assets
Iransferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derscegnition of the original Fability and the recegnition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Berrowings are dassified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defar
setiiement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or befare the end of the reporting period with the effect
that the: liability becomes payable on demand cn the reparting date, the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting peried and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not to demand payment as a censequence of the breach.

{JI Boarrowing costs:

General and specfic borrowing costs that are directly attributable fo the acquisition, construction or praduclion of
a qualifying asset are capitalisad during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the assel for
its intended use or sale, Qualifying assets are assets fhatwecessarily take a substantial peried ofdime-te.aat’
ready for their intended use or sale.
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limlted
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending thelr expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
(k) Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets:
Proirislons h

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a pregent lagal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will ba required to settie the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used fo determine the present
value is & pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the {ime value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase In the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as [nterest expense.

Contingent liabllitles

Contingent Kabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed anly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is eilher not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setfle or reliable astimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:
A contingent asset Is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
(I} Foreign currency translation:
i. Functional and presentation currency
ltams includad in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency’). The financtal statemenis
are presented in ‘Indian Rupeas' (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

ii. Transactions and balances

{I) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchanga rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(i All exchange differences ansing on reporting of short term foreign currency monetasy itams at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

{iii) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or sefflement of long ferm foraign
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the ind AS 101 {o continue the
poticy adopted in Previcus GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-
term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein:

¢ Forelgn exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, Is adjusted in the cost of depreciable
assat and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.

» In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreign currency monetary ftern
transiation difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term asset /
liabilities.

(iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which fransaction is actually effected.

{m) Revenue Recognition:
The Company recognlses revenue whe t of revenue can be reliably measured at I%jml' '
consideration received or receivable, it g/l Rt future ecenomic benefits will flow 1 plity\Aeitangty
' ﬁﬁ‘e’é’i &
- cs

criteria have been met for each of the e 5 4iNitles, as described below. The Co a‘%é s 4
' Aleash . .

estimate on historicat results, taking iffs
arrangement.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Sale of energy

Revenus from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the iasiff rates approved by Uitar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC} in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). In case where final tarlff rates are yet to be
approved / agreed, provisional {ariff is adopted based on provisionat tariff order issued by UPERC. Further, the
revenue is also racognised towards truing up of fixed charges as per the petitions filed baged on the principles
enunciated In the PPA.

Revenue from sale of energy referred to above includes fixed charges consldered as minimum lsase payments in
accardance with appendix “C” to Ind AS-17 ‘Determining whether an arrangement confains a lease’, which is
apportioned befween finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables and finance Incoms is disclosed
as 'Finance Income” under "Other Operating Revenue” (Refer note 2.1 {o) helow). Revenue towards fruing up of
fixed charges s recognized as operating income in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of truing up. in
case of difference between the revenue recognized based on provisional tarlff order/petitions filed and final tariff
order, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the extent of difference for balance period of lease to arrive at
revised intemal rate of retum based on which minimum lease payments is apportioned betwean finance Income
and reduction of finance lease receivables.

(n) Leases:

The determination of whether an acrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the (sase. The arrangament is {or contains) a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out in Ind AS-17 in order o determine
whether they constitute operating leases or finance leases.

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidentai to the
ownership of the related asset fo the lessee. All leases which do not comply with the definition of a finance lease
are classified as operating leases.

The folfowing main factors are considered by the Company to assess f a lease fransfers substantially alf the risks
and rewards incidentai to ownership; whether

(i} the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

(i) the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;

(i} the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset;

(V) the assetis of a highly speciallzed nature; and

(v} the pressnt value of minimum lease payments amounts to af least substantially ali of the fair value of the
leased asset.

As a lessor (Finance lease)

Appendix “C" of ind AS 17 deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts
that do not take the legal form of a lease but convey rights to customers / suppliers to use an asset ar a group of
assats Iin return for a payment or a series of fixed payments. Contracts meeting these criteria are identified as
elther operating leases or finance leases. In the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the
financing deemed to ba granted by the Company where it is considered as acting as lessor and its customers as
lessees.

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect to the terms of PPA, where the agreement conveys to the
purchaser of the energy an exclusive right te use generated snergy.

In case of finance leases, where assels are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance Jeasa receivables is an amount equal fo the net investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is apportioned between the finance income and the reduction
of the outstanding receivables. The finance income is allccated to each peried during the leass terms so as to
produce a constant perlodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable.

o) Empioyee Benefits:

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, includi nefits that are expected 10 fo s e WNQITY WITNIN
months after the end of the period in whi @ emplo nder the related service a m ;\%&g é}{ )
employees’ services up to the end of th orting peri d are measured at the am "!i cled fo.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

{p)

when the liabilities are seltled. The liabillties are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet,

Other long-term employee benefit obiigations

The liabilities for earned leave and slck leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employeas render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expacted future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to he end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit methed. The benefits ara discounted using the market yields at the
and of the reporting period that have teims approximating to the terms of the related cbligation. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes n actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or [oss,

The obligations are presented as current liabillties in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of whan
the aciual settlement Is expacted to occur.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the foliowing post-emplayment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution pfans such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obligations

The liakility or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratulty plans is the present
value of the defined banefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obiigation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unif credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating fo the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earmings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from pfan amendments or curtaiments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local reguiations.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recegnised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan The Company has no further
obligations to the plan bayond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited,

Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
aitributable to temporary differences and ta unused tax losses.

W e

The cuzrent income tax charge Is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or subs

[



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

Defarred Income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
Kabilites and their carrying amounts in the financlal statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initlal recognliion of an asset or liability in a tfransaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neifther accounting profit nor taxable profit (fax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
pariod and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liabliity is settied.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it fs
probable that future taxable amounts will be avallable to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabitities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right fo offset current tax assets
and llabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and setile the liability simultanecusly.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
ofher comprehensive incorne or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised In other comprehensive
income or directly In equity, respectively.

(q) Cash and cash equivalents:

{n

Far the purpose of pregentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
Jess from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value,

Earnings per share:

Basic earninge per share

Basic earnings per share is caloulated by dividing:

- the profit altributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnlngs per share

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eatnings per share to fake into

account:

- the after Income fax effect of interest and cther financing costs assoclated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. ’

(s} Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

(t] Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the infernal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chlef Cperating Decision-Maker, who Js responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has bean identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer that makes strategic decisions.

{u) Dividends:

Provision |s made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporling period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
period,

(v} Inventories:

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuet are valued gt lower of weighted average

cost, which includes all non refundable duti;;ydﬁg{as incurred in bringing the goods 1o theirpigastitlogation
A

nd condition, and net realizable value afte obsolescence and other losse
g 3 "



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{(w)Government grant:

Grants from the government are recegnised af their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be recelved and the Company wilt comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating te income are deferred and recagnised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presanted within other income.

The benefit of interest free government loan In form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry tax Is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment llabilities are recognised and measured in accordance with
Ind AS 108, "Financial Instruments” whera the benefit of the below market rate of Interest shall be measured as
the difference between the initial carrying value determined in accordance with Ind AS 108, and the proceeds
recelved,

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has availed the opfional exemption of applying the requirements of ind AS
109, "Financial Instruments” and ind AS 20, "Accounting for Government Grants” prospectively on deferred sales
and entry tax liabilities existing at April 01, 2015.

2,2 Critlcal accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may Impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the retated disclosures
conceming the ltems involved as well as contingent assats and liabllities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
Judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events thaf are befieved to be reasonable under the clecumstances,

The Company makes eslimates and assumplions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actuai results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment o the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

(a)

(b)

(c)

{d}

Useful llves of agsets and plants glven on finance lease classifled as finance lease recelvables:

The Company has independently estimated the useful life of property, plant and equipment based on the
expected wear and tear, industry frends efc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. Hf is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different te the actual outcomes within the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment and
unguaranteed finance lease receivables. (Refer note 4.1 and 4.3(b))

Impalrment of assets:

At the end of each reperting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there Is any
indlcation that those assets have sufferad an Impairment loss. if any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset / residual value Is estimated in order fo determine the extent of the Impalrment loss {if any).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and estimates.

Deflned beneftt obligations:

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depands on & number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basls using a number of assumptions. Tha assumpiions usad in determining the net cost {income) for
post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This Is the interest rate that .
should be used to determine the present value of estimated fufure cash outflows expected fo be required to setfie
the defined benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the interest
rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liability,

Income taxes: : - e
.--"_"""'“—h.,.__\

There are transactions and calcygt® beyvhich the ultimate tax determination is uncerigi ge{tu}v&[[ﬁﬂﬁfb\o

inalized on completion of assgffriRitd uthonﬂes Where the final tax outcome j§di t from the

amounts that were Initially regaite . ferrfed.tax provistons In
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Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

(e

il

{g)

{h)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabilifies which are expacted ta be reallsed through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calcuiating the deferred tax items, the Company Is
required to make cerlain assumptions and estimates regarding the fufure tax consequences attributable fo
differences between the carrylng amounts of Rabilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax bases,
Assumptions made include the expectation that future operating performance will be consistent with historical
levels of operating results and that existing tax ifaws and rates will remain unchanged inte foreseeable future.
(Refer note 4.13 and 14)

Revenua Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commissjon (UPERC} in accordance with the provisions of power purchase agreement
(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff rates are yet to be
approvedfagreed, provisional rates are adopted based on the principats enunciated in PPA and UPERC
regulations. Deviation from such estimate could result In significant adjustment to the ravenue
recognitionfreceivables of the Company. (Refer note 17))

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix “C” of Ind AS 17 “Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease". In assessing the appllcability to arrangements entered into by the
Company, management has exercised judgement to evaluate customer's right to use the underlying assets,
substance of the fransaction including legally enforced arrangements and other significant térms and conditions
of the arrangement to conclude whether the arrangements meet the criteria under Appendix “C”.

Classification of lease
Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the lease assets are transferred to the other entities.

Application of “Service concession arrangements’ accounting

In assessing the applicability the arangement, management has exercised significant judgement in refation to
the underlying ownership of the assets, the ability to enter into power purchase arrangements with ary customer,
abllity to determine prices etc. In concluding that the arrangements do not meed the criteria for recognition as
service concession arrangements.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

3) Transition to Ind AS:

The Company has adepted indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS} as nofified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with
effect from Aprit 01, 2016, with a transition date of April 01, 2015. For all the periods upto and including the year ended
March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financia) statements in accordance with the previously applicable Indian
GAAP {(Previous GAAP).

The adoption of Ind AS has bean carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, Firsttime Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS standards and Interpretations that are issued and effective for the first
Ind AS financial statements applied retrospectively and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly, the
Company has prepared financiai statements which comply with Ind AS for year ended March 31, 2017, together with
the comparative information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016, The Company's opening ind AS Balance
Sheet has been prepared as at Aprit 01, 2015, the date of transition to ind AS

A

Exempilons and exceptions avalled

In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has availed centain exemptions and exceptions in
accordance with Ind AS 101, as explained below. The resulting difference betwean the carrying values of the
assets and liabilifies in the financial statements as at the transition date under Ind AS and previous GAAP have
been recognlised directly in equity (retained earnings or another appropriate category of eguity). This note
explains the adjustments made by the Company in restating its previous GAAP financial statements, including
the Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2015 and the financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 20186,

{a) Ind AS optional exemptions:
i. Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-ime adopter to meastre all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised In the
financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS at fair value or previous GAAP carnying value and use
that as its deemed cost ag at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for comnissioning
liahiliies. This exemption ¢an also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 "Iintangible Assets",
Accordingly, the Company fias elected to measure all of ite property, plant and equipment (PPE) at their fair
values as deemed cost on transition date. The Company has elacted to use previous GAAP carrying value as
deemed cost for Intangible Assets covered by Ind AS 38 "Intangible Assets”.

li. Leases

Appendix "C" to Ind AS 17 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contalns a Lease’, requires an entity {o assess
whether a contract or arrangement containg a lease, In accordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be
carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement. Ind AS 101 provides an option fo make this
assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transifion to Ind AS, except where the
effect is expected to be not material. The Company has elacted to apply this exemption for such contracts or
arrangements.

ill. Long term foreign currency monetary items

Ind AS 101 permite a first ime adopter to continue the accounting policy adopted for accounting for exchange
differences arising from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items racogrised in the financial
statements for the year ending March 31, 2016. The Cempany has apted to follow this exemption.

iv. Government Grant

Ind AS 101 permits the first-time adopter who did not, under its Previous GAAP, recognise and measure a
government loan at a below-market rate of interest on a basis consistent with Ind AS reguirements, it shall use its
previous GAAP carrying amount of the loan at the date of transition to Ind ASs as the carrying amount of the loan
in the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet. An entity shall apply Ind AS 109 to the measurement of such loans after
the date of transition to Ind AS. Consequently, the Company has applied the above requirement prospectively.
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Notes to the finarcial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

v. Investments in fellow subsidiaries

When an entity prepares separate financial statements, Ind AS 27 requires It to account for its investmants in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates either at cost orin accordance with Ind AS 109. Ind AS 101 provides
an option to measures such an investment as on transition date as fallows:
a) cost determined in accordance with Ind AS 27; or
b) desmed cost. The deemed cost of such an Investment shall be its:

{iy fair value as atf the date of transition to Ind ASs in its separate financial statements; or

(i) previous GAAP carrying amount at that date.

The Company has elected to account for the investment in associates and Jolnt ventures at cost in its financial
statements,

(b} Ind AS mandatory exceptions:

The Company has applied the following exceptions from full retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily
required undar Ind AS 101:

i. Estimates
An enlity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of fransition to Ind AS shall be censistent with
estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP {(after adjustments to reflect any difference
in accounting policles), unless there s objective evidence that those estimates were in error,
Ind AS estimates as at April 01, 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity
with previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of
transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:
+ Impainment of financlal assets based on expected credit loss model
ii. Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classlfication and measurement of financial assets (debt instruments) on
the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Gonsequently, the Company
has applied the above assessment based on facts and circumstances existing at the fransition date.
B. Reconciliations between Previcus GAAP and Ind AS
ind AS 101 requires an enfity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods.
The regrouped Previous GAAP information is derived based on the audited financial statement of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2015. .

The foltawing tables represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAP 1o Ind AS.
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Notas to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

{(a) Reconclliation of total equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 01, 2015

Rupees in lakhs

Notes to first- March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
fime adoption
Total equily (shareholder's fundg} as per previous GAAPR 445 158 430,613
Adjustments
Recognifion of financial Habilitles at amortised cost (i) 747 1,674
Arrangement accounted as finance lease Clil) 28,110 24 894
Tax adjustment on account of finance lease Clill) {82,846) (79,808)
Govemment grant Cliv) 118 -
Total adjustments {53,871) {53,440)
Tota! equity as per Ind AS . 391,187 377,173

(b} Reconcillation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2018

Rupees in lakhs

Notes to first-
time adoptlon

March 31, 2016

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 48,242
Adjustments: )

Recognitlon of financlal liabilities at amortised cost C{i) {628)
Arrangement accounted as finance lease Clhi) 6,088
Tax adjustment on account of finance lease C(iii) (3,038)
Government grant Cliv) 118
Actuarial gains on defined benefit plans recognised in other comprehensive income C{v) 19
Total adjustments 2,369
Profit after tax as per Ind AS 50,611

{c} Impactof Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2016 .
Rupees in lakhs

Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Net cash flow from operating activitieg 152,739 (10,992) 141,747
Net cash flow from investing activities 52,102) 13,228 _(38,874)
Net cash flow from financing activities {100,808) (2,236) (103,044)
Net increase/{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents {171) - {171y
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2015 7,723
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2018 7,552

C. Notes te first-time adoption of Ind AS:

. Borrowings at amortised cost

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying
amount of borrowings on initial recognition. These costs are recognised in the profit or ioss over the tenure of the
borrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the effective interest rate method.

Consequently, the total equity as at March 31, 2016 increased by Rs. 747 lakhs (April 01, 2015 — Rs. 1,574 lakhs)

and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs. 828 lakhs.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {contihued)

il

1L,

iv.

vi.

Arrangement accounted as finance Lease

Under Previous GAAP, the agreement for sale of energy as per the applicable tariff rate and in accordance with the
terms of PPA was recognized as revenue from operation and the power plant was considered as PPE. Under Ind
AS, in accordance with Appendix “C” of Ind AS17 ‘Detarmining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, these
arrangements do not take the legal form of a lease but which convey rights to use assets in return for a payment or
series of payments in the nature of flnance lease.

Accordingly, on the date of transition, Property, plant and equipment capitalised under Previous GAAP aggregating
Rs. 593,823 lakhs have been derecognised and finance lease recsivabie of Rs.572,641 lakhs has been recognized
to give the ratrospective effect from the date of plants / units declared commercially operational with comesponding
adjustment to equity.

On account of the above adjustments, the total equity as at March 31, 2016 has been increased by Rs. 28,110 lakhs
{Aprit 01, 2016 - Rs. 24,894 lakhs) and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 increased by Rs. 6,008 lakhs
(including amertisation of Foreign Currency Menetary Items difference a/c by Rs. 4,631 lakhs).

Considersing there are no depreciable assets, the Company has accumulated the exchange differences in the Jong-
term foreign currency monetary ttem in the other reserve and accordingly, the equity as at March 31, 2016 has heen
adjusted by an amount of Rs.18,413 lakhs (April 01, 2015 - Rs. 13,532 lakhs) included In the above adjustment.

Deferred tax .

Deferred tax asset / llability has been recognized on all temporary differences, arising on account of the aforesaid
adjustments and on account of temporary differences between the carying amount of an asset or liability in the
balance sheet and its tax base.

Consequent fo above adjustments, the total equity as at March 31, 2016 has been decreased by Rs. 82,946 lakhs
{April 01, 2015 — Rs. 79,808 lakhs) and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs. 3,038 lakhs.

Government Grant

Deferment of local sales tax and entry tax liability payable to State Government was recognized as interest free Joan
under Previous GAAP. Under Ind AS, as these deferment schemes are assessed as Govermnment grant, liabilities
towards sales tax and entry tax recognized are measurad at fair value and are discounted using incremental
horrowing rate which will unwind subsequently.

Consequent to above adjustments, the tofal equity as at March 31, 2018 has been increased by Rs. 118 lakhs (April
01, 2015 — Rs. nif) and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 increased by Rs. 118 lakhs.

Remseasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains or losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amocunts
included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income
instead of profit ot loss. Under the Previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for
tha year. As a result of this change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 increased by Rs. 19 lakhs. There is
ne impact on the fotal equity as at March 31, 2016. .

Other equity
Other equity including retained earnings as at April 01, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS
transition adjustments.
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued}

4.1 Property, plant and equipment

Rupees n lakhs

Particulars Buildings Motor vehicles Total
Gross carrying amount

Deemed cost as at April 01, 2015 396 - 396
Additfons during the year - 242 212
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 Jo6 212 608
Additions during the year - - -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2017 396 212 608
Particulars Buitidings Motor Vehicles Total
Accumulated depreciation at April 1, 2015 - - -
Depreciation for the year 16 2 18
Balance as at March 31, 2016 168 2 18
Depreciation for the year 16 2 18
Balance as at March 31, 2017 32 4 38
Net Carrying Amount

As at April 1, 2015 386 - 366
As at March 31, 2016 380 210 590
As at March 31, 2017 384 208 572
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continued)

4.2 Intangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

Computer

Particulars s ro
Gross carrying amount
Deemed cost as at April 01, 2015 44
Addlitions during the year -
Carrying amcunt as at March 31, 2016 44
Additions during the year -
Carrylng amount as at March 31, 2017 44

. Computer
Particulars So re
Accumulated amortisation at April 01, 2015
For the year 28
Balance as at March 31, 2016 29
For the year 14
Balance ag at March 31, 2017 43
Net carrying amount
As at April 01, 2015 44
As at March 31, 2016 15

As at March 31, 2017
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Rupees In lakhs
As at As af Ag at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 01, 2015
Non-current Financial assets
4.3(a) Mon-current knvestments
A) Equity share (unguoted, fully pald-up)
In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industries Power Limiled - 364,970 (March 31, 2018: 384,870 ; April1,
2015: 364,970} shares al face value Rs. 10 each 3,850 3.650 3,650
In Jolnt Venture:
Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 (March 34, 20186 §,000; April i 1 1
01, 2015: 5,000) shares at face value R, 10 2ach .
B) Preferenca shares {ungquoted, fully pald up)'
In Assaclate Company:
Proference shares:’
Vidarbha tndustrles Power Limited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2018: 4,020,202; Apdil 01,
2016: 4,020,202) shares al face value of Rs. 10 each 40,202 40,202 40,202
In Fellow Subslitary:
Kalal Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 {March 31, 2016: 1,000,000; April 01, 2015: 3,566 3,808 3,996
1,000,000) shares at face valua of Rs. 10 each
47,849 47 849 47 849
Aggregate hook valve of unquoted invesiments 47,849 47,849 47,849
4.3(b} Finance Lease Receivable
Flnance Lease Receivable {Refer Note 23) 634 675 567,019 872,641
534,676 557,018 572,641
Finance Lease Retelvable -Non current 507 161 531,798 545,666
Finance Lease Receivable -curreni 27,615 25,221 26,8576
4.3{c) Dther financlal assets
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Security deposits 2 2 52
Cthers - - 278
2 2 328
4.4 Qthet non-current assets
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwlse)
Capllal agvances 369 480 2,762
358 480 2762

¥.6% Compulsory Converfible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS}

™ The issuer companies shall have a call option on the CCRPS which can be exercised by them {n one of mere tfranches and In pant of In full bafore
ihe end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the said sharas. In case the call opfion |s exarclsed, the CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issua prics (e face
value and premivm). The Company, however, shall have an option to convert the CCRPS into equity shares at any time during the 1enure of such
CCRPS. Al the end ¢of tenure and 1o the extem the issuer Companles or the CCRPS holdars thereof have nol sxercised their options, the CCRPS shall
be campulscrily converted Infa equify shares. On converslon, in althes cass, each CCRPS shall be converted into equity shares of coresponding valug
(including the pramium applicable thereon). In case the Issuer companies declare dividend on their equity shares, the CCRPS holders will also be

entitled to the equity dividend in addition to the coupon rate of dividend.
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_Rupeses In lakhs

Asg at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April D1, 2015

4.5 Inventorles
Fuel {including material In transit of Re. nil {March 31, 2016: Rs. 687 lakhs; April
01, 2015 :Rs. 196 lakhs)) 26,130 48,987 45,283
Stores and spares (including material in transit of Rs. nil {March 31, 2016:168
lakhs; Aprll 01, 2015 nil}) 9,855 2,531 9,307
35,785 58,618 54,580

Currant financial assets

4.8(a) Trade receivables
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwisa}

Trade Recsivables (Including Rs 26,796 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 29,932 lakhg;

April 01, 2015: Rs.28,071 lakhs) billed subsequent to the year end.) 160,174 120,384 145,667
{inciuding accrued revenue of Rs. 2,482 lakhg (March 31, 2016: Rs. 1,175 lakhs;

April 01, 2015: nil))

180,174 120,364 _ 145,567
4.6(b) Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks
In current accounts 833 7,552 7723
833 7,562 7723
4.6{c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with maturily pedod of more than three months but less then twelve
months 6,714 6,376 5,805
Fixed deposits with bank towards margin money 25 25 573
6,739 6,401 8,378
4.6(d) Loans
{Unsecured, considered good)
Inter corporate deposlts to Holding Company {Refer nole 11} 326,856 276,756 261,008
{interest free deposit repayable on demand)
Advances lo employeas 16 i 8
Inter corporate deposits (Refer note 11) 10 i0 10
(interest free deposit repayabie on demand)
326,982 278,767 261,126
4.6(e) Other Financial Asseta
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated othenvise)
Receivables from related party (Refer note 11) . - - 27
- ~ 27
4.7 Dther current essets
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated atterwise)
Balance with Government authoriios 2 - 12
Advance recoverable in kind 3,841 3912 3,875
Prepald expenses 500 674 313
4,343 4,586 4,200
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Notes to the financial statemsnta as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

4.8 Equity Share capital

Authotlsed .
1,400,000,000 {March 31, 2018: 1,400,000,000; April 01, 2015;
1,460,000,000) equlty sheres of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
424,405,000 (March 31, 2016: 424,405,000; April 01, 20115: 424,405,000)
goulty shares of Rs. 10 each fully paic up

4.8.1 Reconcliiation ¢f number of shares

Equlty shares
Balance at the beginning of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2016: 424,405,000; April 01, 2015:
424,405,000) shares of Rs. 10 aach

Balanca at the end of the year - 424 405,000 {March 31, 2018: 424,405,000, Aprit 01, 2015
424,408,000) shares of Rs, 10 sach

4.8.2 Rights, preference and restrictlon attached to equity shares

Rupges In lakhs
As at As at Ag at

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2018
144,600 140,000 140,000
141,000 140,000 140,060

42 441 42,441 42,441

42,441 42,441 42,441

42,441 42,441 42,441

42,441 42 441 42,441

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par valus of Rs.10 per shere. Each holder of the equily share is antltfed 1o one vote per share. In fhe
eyent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of aquily shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all

preferential amcunts,
4,33 Shares hold by HoldIng Company

Equity shares
Rellance Power Limited - 424,405 000 {fMarch 31, 2016: 424 405,000, Aprit 01, 2045
424,405,000} shares of Rz. 10 each fully paid up

(Out of shares held, 424,404,994 (March 31, 2016: 424,404.994; April 01, 2015: 424,404,004)
shares are held by Rellanca Power Limited, the hiolding Company and 6 shares are joinfly hetd by
Reliance Power Limiled and its nominees)

Rupees in lakhs

As at As al As &l
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 Aprli 04, 2018
42,40 42,441 42,444
42,441 42441 42,441

4.3.4 Deotails of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate sharea in the Company

As at March 31, 2017

No. of shares  Percentage of No. of shares Parcentage of
shareholding shareholding
Equity shargs
Refiance Power Limited * 424,405,000 100% 424,405,000 100%

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pald vp held by Rallance powsr Limited -
Holding Company

As at March 34, 2016

As at April 01, 2016

No. of shares Parcentage of
shareholding
424,406,000 100%
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes (o the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Confinued)

Othar Equity

4.5 Instrurients entirely equity in nature

4.9.1 Preforance shares

Authorised

1,000,060,000 {March 31, 2018: 1,000,000,000; April 01, 2016:
1,000,000,000) preferance shares of Re. 1 each

Rupees in lakhs

Issued, subscribed and pakt up capital
Compulsory Convertible Redesmable Ron-Curulative Preference Bhares"

4,183,000 {March 31, 2016. 4,183,000; April 01, 2015: 4,183,000}
Preference Shares of Re 1 each fully paid up '

4.9.2 Reconclltation of number of shares

Prefarence shares (Refer note 4.8.3 below)

Balance al the beginning of the ysar - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2016:
4,183,000 ; Apri 01, 201 5: 4,183,000 shares of Re. 1 sach

Balance at tha end of the year - 4,188,000 {March 31, 2016: 4,183,000 ;
April 01, 2016: 4,182,000} sheres of Re. 1 each

As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2015
10,000 10,000 40,000
10,000 10,000 10,000
42 42 42
&z Z ZE
42 42 42
42 42 42

4.9.3 Rights, preference and restriction attached to preference shares

Y7.6% Compulsory Convertibla Redaemable Non-Cumulative Prefarance Shares [CCRPS)
The Company has only one class of 7.5 % Compulsory Convertible Redesmabla Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS) having par value of Re.1 per
share which have been ssued at & pramiurn of Re.999 per shara.
The Company shall have a call option an CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in ene or more tranches and in parl or in full bafore the end of
apreed tenure (2¢ years) of the said shares, In cass the calt oplion |s exercised, CCRPS shall bs redesmed st en Esaue price (e face value and premium). The
holders of CCRPS hawever, shall have an aption o convert CCRPS into equify shares at any tims duing the fenure of such sharss. At the end of tenure and (o
the extanl the Company or the shareholder has nol exercised Lhelr options, CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted inlo equity shares. On conversion, in either
case, each CCRPS shall be converted inlo one fully paid equity share of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs, 990 share. If during ths tenure of CCRPS, the
Company dectares equlty dividend, CCRFS holders shall also be entitied to dividend on their shares at the same rate as the equity dividend and this dividend
will be over and ebove the coupon rate of 7.5%. These prefarenie shares shall be non cumulative.”

4.9.4. Sharas held by Holding Company

Preference shares [Rafer note 4.9.3)

Relisnce Power Limited - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2016 4,183,000; April 01,
2016: 4,183,000) shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Rupeos [n lakhs
As at As at As af
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Agrll 1, 2015
42 C 42 42
42 42 42

4.9.8 Details of shares ketd by preference shareholders boldlng more than 5% of the agiiregate preference shares In the Cempany

Preference ghares (Refar nots 4.9.3}
Rellance Power Limited

Ag at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2018
No. of ehares  Perventage of No. of sharps Parcentage of

' shareholding shareholding

4,183,000 100% 4,163,000 100%

Preference shares of Rea. 1 esch fully paid up held by Reflance Power Limited - Holding Company

As at Aprl 01, 2015

No. of shares Percentage of
sharshaolding
4,183,000 100%



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the flnancial statements as of and far the year anded March 31, 2017 (Continued)

Rupees in lakhs
As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2015
4.10 Reserve and surplus
Balance at the end of the year
4.10.1 Sscurities premlum account 116,088 116,088 116,088
4,10.2 Forelgn Currency Monetary Item translation differnce account {10,683) (16.413) (13,532)
4,10.3 Retained eamings 313,01 249,029 232,134
Total 418,436 348,704 334,680
4.10.1 Securities premium account
Balance at the beginning of {he year 116,088 116,088
Addlitions during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 116,088 116,068
4.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary Ifem transiation difference account
Balance at ihe beginnning of the year (18,413} {13,632)
Additfon during the year 2,381 (7.044)
Lees: Amoriisation during the year 3,348 4,183
Balance at the end of the year {10.683) {16,413)
4.10.3 Retalnad gamnings
Balanca ai the beginning of the year 249,029 232,134
Add: Profit for the year 64,037 50,611
Less: Appropriations
Dividend on aquity shares ~ 12,520
Dividend on preference shares - 15,477
Dividend distribution tax on:
Dividend on equity shares - 2,540
Dividend on preference shares - 3151
Remeasurements of net defined benefil plan 35 12
Batanca at the and of the year 313,031 249,029
418,436 348,704

Natura and purpose of other reserves:

a) Securities premlium account

Seciritles premium account is created to record premium recelved on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised n accordance with the provision of 1he

Companies Act, 2013.

b) Foreign currency monstary itam translation difference account

The Company has opted to confinue the previous gaap policy for aceounting of foreign exchange differences on long form monatary items. This
reserve represents foreign exchange accumulated on Jong term monetary items which are for other than depreciable assels. The same is amorfised

over the balance period of such long term menetary assets, (Refer note 2.4{m {i)}



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2097 (Continued)
Rupees In lakhs
As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 Aprll 01, 2016

Non-current financlal liabilities

4.11(a) Barrowings

At amorttsed cosl
Securcd
Tarm Loans:
Rupes foans from banks 200,821 247 961 243,016
Foreign currency loans from banks 96,856 110,388 110,851
207477 358,349 354 7687
Unsecured
Deferred payment liabilittes: .
Deferred entry tax (Refer note 13} . 24,913 23,244 21,610
Deferrad value added tax (Refer nota 13) 1817 1,793 1,618
26,730 25,037 23,228
324,207 : 383,386 377,005

4.11(at) Nature of security for Term Loans

a) Term loans from all banks, financlal Institution/other parties of Rs. 306,703 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 350,263 {akhs; April 01, 2015: Rs. 376,708
takhs) Is secured / to be secured by first charge on all the Immovable and movable assate and intanglble asset of the Compeny on pari passu basis.

b} Term loans from all banks, finandal institution/other parties of Rs. 55,000 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 80,000 fakhs, Aprit 01, 2015 Re. 50,122 lakhs)
ls secured / to be secured by residule charge on all the movable assels and current assets of the Company onr pari passu basis.

¢} The Holding Company has glven financlal commitments/guarantes to the lender of the Company. (Refer note 11 G).

d} Currenl maturithes of long term borrowings have been classifled as other current financlal liabilities (Refer nole 4.15(c))

&) A negative lien by Reliance Power Limited {Holding Company} en 51% of ils equity shares in the company.

f) The amortised cost disclosed abave is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 2,027 lakhs {(March 31, 2016; Rs. 3,607 lakhs, Aprit
01, 2015; Rs. 3,818 lakhs).

4.11(a2) Terms of Repaymant and Interest

a) Rupee Term Leans outstanding as at the year end Ra. 167,138 lakhs (March 31, 2016: 196,543 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs. 218,583 lakhs) has been
obialned from Banks and Flpancial Instiutions for Phasa 1 and Phase |l of the project. The loans are repayable in 48 quarterly Instaliments
commeniced from October 01, 2010 and January 01, 2092, respectively, and carry an averaga raig of inlerest 11.10% per annum payable on a
monthly basis.

b} Rupee term loan ouwistanding a8 ai the year end Rs. 30,685 lakhs {(March 34, 2016: 34,777 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs.38,858 lakhs) has bean
oblained from Bank towards making investments in faliow subsidiaries, The loan is repayable in 46 quarterly installments commenced from June 30,
2043.and carmy an interest rate of 11.85 % per annum payable on a menthly basis.

¢} Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. nil {(March 31, 2018: Rs. 25,000 lakhs; Aprll 01, 2015: Rs.50,122 lakhs) has been obiained for
onlending as subordinate debl / Inier Corporate Dapostt f Loans and advances to its holding Company. The loan is repayable in 5 sfructured
installments withln two years from the date of disbursement and carry an interest rata of 10.50% per annum payable on a monthiy basis.

d} Rupee ferm loan outstanding as at tha year end Rs. 30,000 Jakhs {March 31, 2016: 30,000 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs. nii) has been obtained for
onlending as subordinate debt / Intsr Corporate Deposit / Loans and advances to iis holding Company. The loan is repayable in 12 equal quarteriy
installments starting from December 2017 and caries an interest rate of 10.85% per annum payable on a monthly basls.

@) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 25,000 lakhs (March 31, 2018: 25,000 lakhs; April 04, 2015: Re.nR) has been obtained for
maeting cash flow mismatches and for funding financing expanses of tha facility. The loan is repayabie In 8 equal quarterly inslallments starting
from June 2017 and carry an Interest rate of 11.35% per annum payable on a monthiy basls.

) Foreign currency loan oulstanding as at the year end Rs.14,183 lakhg (March 31, 2018: 17,274 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs.18,907 lakhs} has boan
cbtalned for Phasa | of the project . The loan | repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from October 1, 2010 and carries an interest rate
of USD LIBOR plus 450 basls points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

g} Foredgn currency loan cutstarding as at the vear end Rs. 30,585 lakhs (March 31, 2016: 35,998 iakbs; Apsl 01, 2015: Rs. 38,402 lakhs) has been
obtained for Phase 1l of the project. The loan Is repayable in 48 quarterly instaliments commenced from Janvary 1, 2012 and carries an Interesi rata
of USD LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basis points (o 475 basls points per annum, payable on a quarlerly basis.

t) Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 64,190 lakhs {March 31, 2015: 65,660 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs. 61,964 lakhs) has been
oblalned for Phase !l of the project. The loan is repayable In 18 quarterly Ihstaliments commaencing from February 2018 and carries an Inferest rate
of USD LIBOR plus 454 basls paints per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

i) The amorfised cost disclosed above ig net off incldental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 2,027 lakhs (March 31, 2016; Rs. 3,607 lakhs, April
01, 2015; Rs. 3,918 lakhs). . . -



Rosa Pawer Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statemeants as of and for the year anded March 31, 2017 (Continued]}
Rupees in lakhs

As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 01, 2045

4.91(b} Other financlal (labllilty

Retenfion money payable 48 v 153

48 77 163

4,12 Provislons (Refer noto 8)

Provision for Empkryee Benefits

Graiuity 202 104 34
Leave encastunent 280 204 151
482 308 185

4.13 Dsferred tax labilities
Net deferred tax Hability due to temporary difference { Refer note 14) 128,188 127,731 124,683
Less: Recovaerable from heneficlarias 44,785 44,785 44,785
Not deferred 1ax {(assel) / liability 84,403 82,946 78,908

Mota : As par the terms of tha PPA execuled with Utter Pradesh Power Corporalion Limited, the Company is eligitle for refund of texes on income
from electricily generatlon business, Henoe, the deferred tax llabilily originated as at the year and and reversing afler the tax holiday period, falling
within the tenure of PPA and 1o the extant axpected to be recovered through fulure 1ariff has been disclosed as recoverable from the baneficiary

4.14 Other non-current liability

Government Grant (Refer nota 13) 3,529 2.018 -

3,528 2,018 .

Current financial llabillttes

4.15{a) Borrowings

Secured
Working Capltal loan frorm banks 127,685 499,471 107,278
Buyer's credit facility from bank ' - - 3,266

127 666 99,471 110,642

4.15 ta1) Nature of security for short term borrowings

a) Working Capital facilitles from banks is secured pari passu with term loan lenders by first mortgagesypothecation/charge on all the immovabie and
movable assots and intangible assets of the Company.

b) A negative lien by Refiance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 51% of Its equity in the companty.

4,15 (a2) intesest

Working Capital facilities have a tenure of iwelve rmonths from the date of sanction and ans repayabfe on demand and camy an average raie of
Interest 11.70% per annum,

Buyer's credit facility oblained for Import of coal, is repayable upto a period of 140 days from ihe drawdown dale and camies an interest rgde of USD
& Month LIBOR plus 33 basis points per annum.



Roga Powsr Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal staterments as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continuect)

Rupees In lakhs

As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Current financlal liabifities (continued)
4.15{b) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small emterprises; and {Refer note 18) - - .
Total outsanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small entarprises 14,977 25,087 42,084
14,977 25,097 42,084
4.15{c) Other fnancial liabilities
Current maturities of bong-term borrowings 62,290 68,308 66,143
interest accruad but not due on borrowings 988 1,232 818
Credifors for capifal expenditure (Refer note 16) 3,174 4,764 16,611
Employee benefit payable 618 547 308
Retention monay payable 1,842 1,804 16,147
Creditovs for supplies and services (Refer nota 16} 3,348 3,532 1,255
Earnest money Deposit 26 - -
Others 14,277 12,520 10,081
{Inchiding unscheduled Inlerchange charges and other miscellaneous payables)
86,643 82,797 113,251
4.16 Other current llabllities
Statutory dues { Including provident fund, tax deducted at source 92 201 375
and othar miscalkaneous payables)
Govemment Grant (Refer nota 13) 529 305 -
821 506 376
417 Provislons
Proviglon for employee benefits:
Leave encashment (Refer note 9) 17 13 10
17 13 10
4.18 Current tax Rability (net)
Provision for income tex {Nel of advance {ax of Rs. 75,086 lakhs) 14,904 2,299 1,845
{March 31, 2016: Rs. 69,921 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs. 57,186 lakhs)
14,904 2,298 1,945




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial staterments as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

4.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of anergy
Other operating revenues:
- Finance Income

4.20 Other Income

Interest:

- on bank deposits
Claims received from Insurance Company
Miscellaneous Income

4.21 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and ofher allowances

Contribution o prevident and other funds (Refer note 9)
Gratuity and leave encashment (Refer note 9}

Staff welfare expenses

4,22 Finance cost

Interest expenses on:

- Rupee ferm loans

- Foreign currency loans
- Working capital loans
Other finance charges

4.23 Other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Rent expenses

Receivables writen off

Repairs and maintenance:

- Plant and machinery

- Building

- Others

Legal and professional charges
Travelling and conveyance
Directors sitting fees

Rates and taxes

Insurance

Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations (net)

Amoriisation of Foreign currency monetary item transtation difference account
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer note 24)

Miscellaneous expanses

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Year ended
March 31, 2016

288,155 284,090
72,005 69,733
360,260 354,732
480 598

- 430
210 388
690 1,417
3,222 3,490
127 121
150 124
281 243
3,780 3,978
32,600 35,316
6,204 6,348
13,261 11,679
1,841 2,251
53,996 §5,594
3,775 3,818
129 26

- 3,619
3,669 3,434
148 80

43 17
432 1,936
189 208

6 5

25 288
1,359 1,446
18 389
3,348 4,163
1,687 1,837
lels] 1,023
16,726 22,297




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

§) Contingent liabiflities and commitments:;

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Is Rs. 334 lakhs

{March 31, 2016: Rs. 1,663 lakhs, April 01, 2015: Rs. 799 lakhs).

68) The Company has received notice of dermand from Shahjahanpur divisicn of Forest Department, for levy of
transit fees under Indian Forest Act, 1827 on transport of coal. The levy of transit fee has been challenged by the
Company along with other affected parties before various judicial bodies. Presently, the matfers are pending
bafore the Honorable Supreme Court of indla. The Honorable Supreme Court has pronounced Interim order. As
per Interim order, the State of Uttar Pradesh shall be free fo recover transit fee for Forest Produce removed
within the State of Uttar Pradesh. As the Company's coal Is sourced from states other than the State of Uttar
Pradesh, the Company is not subjected to such levy. Further, in the eventuality of any liabllity accruing on this
matter and this being part of cost of fuel, is recoverable from the procurer as per the terms of the PPA,

7

Detalls of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

{2} As auditors :
For statutory audit 109 102
For Others 3.5 -
by Out-of-pocket expenses - 1.5

8) During the year, the Company had no specified bank notes or no other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 and there were no transaction during the péeriod from November

9}

08, 2016 to December 30, 2016,

Employee benefit obligations:

The Company has classified varlous employee benefils as under:

(a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in lakhs

Provision for feave sncashment

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018

April 01, 2015

Current*

17

13

10

Non-cument

280

204

151

* The Company does nof have an unconditional right fo defer the sefffements.

(b} Defined contribution plans

(i) Provident fund
{ii) Superannuation fund

{iii) State defined contribution plans

~ Employer's Gontribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance
- Employer's Contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the sfate defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company Is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll
cost io the relirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

Rupess in lakhs

e

Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March

3, 2017 31, 2016
Contribution to provident fund 81 74
Contribution te employees’ superannuation fund 5 6
Employer's contribution to Employees’ Depostt Linked Insurance 2 2
Ermployer's contribution 1o Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995 39 | 39
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Nates to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{c] Post employment obligations

Gratulty:

The Company provides for gratulty for employees int India as per the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972. Empioyees
who are in continuous sernvice for a perfod of 5 ysars are eligible or gratuity. The ameunt of gratuity payable on
retirement/temmination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days
satary multiplied for the number of years of sarvice.

{1} Significant estimates: actuarlal assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been camied out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,
based con the following assumptions:

Particulars March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 | April 01, 2015
Discount rata {per annumj 7.05% 7.80% T7.85%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50% 7.00%
Rata of return on plan assets 7.05% 7.50% 8.25%
Expacted average remaining working lives of 10.22 10.09 D.69

| employees in number of years B

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes inta account inflation, seniority,

promotlon and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

(ii) Gratuity Plan

Rupees in lakhs

. Present value | Fair value of | Net amaount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets
_As at April 04, 2015 216 {182 34
Eu rrent service cost 4% - 49
Intarest on net defined benefit hability / assets 17 {15) 2
Total amount recognised In Statement of Profit and
| Loss 66 (16 51
Remeasurements
Return on plén assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / {(income) ) - 12 12
Gain) / loss from change in financial assuraptions 2 - 2
Experience (gains) { losses 5 - 5
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Incame 7 12 19
Benefit payments {9) g =]
As at March 31, 2018 230 {176} 104

Rupees In lakhs

e RN,

Partleuiars Present value | Falr value of | Mat amount
of obligation plan assets

As at April 01, 2016 280 (176) 104
Current serviee cost 57 - 57
Interest on net defined henefit liability / assets 21 (18) 3]
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 78 (15) 63
Remeasurements
Refurh on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / {income) - (8} 8)
(Gain) f luss from change in financial assumptions 6 - 18
Experience {gains) / losses 7 = 7
Total amount recagnised in Other Comprehensive

_Income 43 {B) 35
Benefit payments (7 7 e -
As at March 31, 2017 394 (87T hon




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

The net liabiflty disclosed above relates {o funded and unfunded plans are as follows:
Rupees In lakhs

Particulars March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 | April 01, 2015
Present vaiue of funded obligations 304 280 | 216
| Fair value of pian assets {192 (178) (182) |
Deficlt of funded plan 202 104 34
Unfunded plans - - -
[ Deficit of gratuity plan 202 104 a4 |
Current portion - - -
Non-current partion 202 104 34

(iify Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Impact on closing balance of provisian far
defined benefit chiigation
Particulars Change In assumptions Ingrease in Decrease In
assumptions assumptions =~ |
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2018 2017 2016

Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% 6.19% -8.19% 6.78% 6.78%
Rate of ingrease in
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 8.72% 6.76% | -5.20% £.23%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to oceur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be comelated. While
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptiens the same methed
(present value of the defined benefit abligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined bengfit liability recognised in the balance
sheet, The methads and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the pylar period.

(iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corperation of India (LIC)
as at March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 as well as April 01, 2015,

(v} Defined bencfit liability and employer contribution :

The Company will pay hased on demand raised by LIC towards gratuity liakilily on time {o time basis to
eliminate the deficit in defined benedit plan,

The weighted average duration of tha gefined benefit obligation is 12.95 years (2016 — 10.09 years, 2015~
9.69 years).

(W) The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of seconded employees, as the gratuity will
be paid by the Holding Company as per the torms of Secondment.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

10} Assets pledged as security:

Rupees in laihs

Note

FF'articulars No March 31, 2017 NMarch 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Non-current
mrst charge
Financial assefs . )
nvestments 4.3(a) 47,849 47,849 | 47,849
| Finance lease receivables 4.3 507,181 531,798 545,566
Othar financial agsets 4.3(c) 2 2 328
Nen-financial assets ]
Propeity, plant and equipment 4.1 572 530 398
Other intangible assets 4.2 1 15 44
Other non-current assets 4.4 354 450 2,762 |
I -
Total Nan-current assets pledged as
securlty {A) 555,944 | 580,704 597,045
|
| Current .
First charge
| Financial assets
Trade reccivables 4.6(2) | 180,174 120,354 145,567
4.6(h)
Cash and bank balances 4.6(c) 7,572 13,953 14,107 |
Loahs 4.6(d) 326,082 276,767 261,126
Finance lease receivebles 4.3{h} 27,515 25,221 28,975
Qther financial assels 4.6(e) - - 27
Non-financial assets
Inventories 4.5 35,785 58,518 | 54,580
| Other current assets 4.7 4,343 4,586 4,200 |
! Total Current assets pladged as
security (B) 562,371 499,399 506,576
Tatal assets pledged as security
(A+B) 1,118,315 1,080,103 1,103,621 |




Rosa Power Supply Comypany Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

11) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exlsts:

Holding Company:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power}

B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Sasan Power Limited (SPL)
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)'
Coastal Andira Power Infrastructure Limited (CAPIL)
Siyom Hydro Powar Projects Limited (SHPPL)
Kalai Power Private Limited (KPPL})
Rajashtan Sun Technigue Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL)
Reliance Natural Resources Limited {(RMRL)
Jharkhand Integrated Power Limited (JIPL)

C. Joint venture
Reliance Geothermal Power Privale Limited (F{GTF'F‘L)1

1. The Company alsa has a significant influence an the party as it holds an equity stake.

D. Investing partiesipromoters having signlficant influence on the Company directly or indirectly:

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)

Individual
Shri Anil D Ambani

E. Enterptises over which Companles! individual described in clause (D) above have conirol f significant
influences
Reliznce General Insuranse Co. lid. (RGICL}
Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Pyt Ltd. (RIFPL)

F. Key Klanagement Personnel
Smt. Priyadarshini Mahapatra — Manager and Company Secretary
Shri Arvind Singh — Chief Financial Officer (Tiil 06/02/2017)
8hr Laxmi Dutt Vyas — Ghief Financlal Officer (With effect from 07/02/2077)

Directors

Shri O J Kakatia

Shri Ashok Karnavat {w.e.f May 25, 2016}

Shri N Venugopala Rao {up to February 10, 2017)
Shri Ashutosh Agarwata (up to August 12, 2016)
Shri Shiikant D Kulkaml (w.e.f September 10, 2018)
Shrf Vibhav Agarwal

Shti B S Prasad

Smt. Jyotsha Deepesh



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

G. Detalls of tfransactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 |
(I} | Transactions during the year :
Remuneration to key managiement personnel
Shii Arvind Singh {Till February 08, 2017) 32 41
Shrl L.D. Vyas { With Effect from February 07, 2017) 4 -
Leave Encashment( Arvind Singh) 1 1
| eave Encashiment{ Laxmi Vyas) 1 -
Gratuity ( Arvind Slhgh) - 1
Gratuity { Laxmi Vyas) 2 -
Legal and professional fees (including shared service
charges)
R Power 115 1,114
RIIPL 6 -
RNRL - 419
Corpoerate guaraniee
R Power - 55,000
insurance Preiium ]
RGICL 1,133 1,762
Rent Expenses
R Infra . g1 - |
Reimbursement of expenses [ salary - paid by {
R Power 72 62
SPL - 2
CAPIL -
JIPL - 10 |
Reimbursement of expenses - paid for
R Power - 60
SPL - 2
VIPL @ @
RSTEPL @ @
RGTPPL 1 - |
Transfer of stores
JiPL - 3
Insurance claim received
RGICL - 565 |
Inter- corporate deposits Given )
R Power 114,085 180,280
Inter- corporafe deposits refunded to the Company
R Power B53,885 164,642
VIPL - 100
_
|| Dividend paid on equity shares
R Power - 12,620
Dividend paid on prefergnce shares
R Power - 15,477

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company



Roga Power Supply Company Limited
Netes fo the financial statements for the year endod March 31, 2617 [continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 | April 01, 2015
{iij | Closing Balance :
investment in equity shares of fellow subsidiary |
| VIPL 3,650 3,650 3,650
. RGTPPL ] 3 1 1
Investment in preference shares of fellow
subsidiary
VIPL 40,202 | 40,202 40,202
KPPL 3,696 | 3,996 3,008
Other receivables
SPL - - 23 |
VIPL @) - 3
i _{ RGTPPL 1 - -
inter corporate deposits
R Power 326,956 276,756 261,008
ViPL - - 100
RGTPPL 10 10 10
Equity share eapital (excluding pramium}
R FPower _ 42,441 | 42 441 42 441
Preference share capital {excluding premium)
R Power 42 42 42
Corporate guarantes issued on behalf of the -
| | Company
R Power 55,000 80,000 50,000
Other Current Llablltins ]
R Infra 26 -1 1
SPL - - ‘ﬁ
| __RIIPL - - 369

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by 1he Company

H. Notes:

I. The Holding Campany has enfered inte agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance.

ii. The above disclisures do hot Include transactions with public utilty service providers, viz. electricity and

telecommunication in the normat course of business.

12) Eamings per share:

Year ended

March 31, 2017

Profit available to equity shareholders

Profit after tax (Rupees in lakhs}

less: Dividend on preference shares (Rupees in lakhs)
{Including Dividend distribution {ax}

Adjusted net profit for the year (A) (Rupees In lakhs)
Welghted average number of equily shares (B)

Add: Adjustment on account of Compulsorily Convertible
Redeemable Non Cumuiative Preference Shares
Weighted average number of equlty/preference shares (C)
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupeses) (A/B)

Earnings per ghare — Diluted (Rupees} (A/C)

Nominal value of an equity share {Rupees)

64,037

64,037

424 405,000

418,300

424,823,300

15.09
15.07
10

Year ended
March 31, 2018

50,611
15,628

31,983
424,406,000
418,300

424,823,300
7.64

7.54

10

7.5% Compulsery Convartible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares had an anti diluting effect on
earnings per share and hence have not been considered for the purpose of computing dilutive earnings per

sharas in the previous financial year.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

13)

14}

Government Grants:

The Company is Yable to pay entry tax an inter-gtate purchage of certain goods under “Utlar Pradesh Tax ¢n Entry
of Gooeds in Local Area Act, 2007, As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770 dated July
05, 2004 issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a moratarium period of
ning years from the date of commencemaent of operation for payment of eptry tax on each phase of the project.
Accordingly, considering the sald policy, the Company is filing the returns and would make the payments 1o the
regulatory authorities on complation of meratorium perled.

The Company s llable to pay value added tax on purchase of goods under "Uitar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Netification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by
Gavemment of Uttar Pradesh, the Company I eligible for grant of a moratorium period of nine years from the date
of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax. Accordingly, considering the said policy, the
Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the reguiatory suthmities on completion of
moratorium pericd.

The Company has heen awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax and
Value added tax. The abhove two benefits have been accounted for as government grant in the books. (Refer note
3C (iv) and 2.1 (x) for further details),

Rupees in lakhs

] March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 |
Opening balance 2,321 -
Grants during the year 2,286 2,626 |
Released to profit and loss ) 529 305
Closing balance 4,058 2,321

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 |
Current portion 529 305 -
Non-cumrent portion 3,629 2,016 -
Income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are as
under:

| {a} Income tax recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss Rupees in lakhs
Partlculars March 31,2017 March 31,2016
income tax expenze |
Current tax 17,770 13,089

| Defemed tax 1457 3.038

| Total Income {ax expense 19,227 16,127

(b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by {ax rate : Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ' March 31,2017 | March 31,2016
_Profit before tax ) 83,229 66,719
 Tax at the indian corporate tax rate of 34.608% ) 28,804 23,090

Tax effect of amounts which are net deductible (faxable) in
calculating taxahble income:

Expenses (admissihle) / inadmissible under income tax act (net} 646 10,019
| Effect of finance lease reduction from lease receivable 8,665 £,281
Effect of tax on account of avaitable tax haliday under section
80IA of the Income tax Act {36 678) {39,352
Minimum alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been
recognised 17,670 13,089
Income tax expense ) 19,227 } 16,127
c) Tax liabilities { net of asscts) ) Rupees in lakhs |
| Particulars March 31,2017 March 31,2016
| Provision for ingome tax ( advance tax) - Cpening balance - 2,299 1,045
Taxes paid {net of refund) e m _ (5, 18E)== 42,735
Current Tax payable for the year . ol a0

| Provision for income tax ( advance tax) - CIosTWlanceg- AR "14ﬁﬁ4 | 5
- . Ly 1 t




Rosa Powet Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {cantinued)

15)

16)

17)

{d) Deferred tax assets / {liabllltles) { Rafer note 4.13)
Rupees in lakha

Finance [ease receivables
At April 01, 2015 (79,908}
{Charged) to Statement of Profil and Loss ' (3,038)
At March 31, 2016 ‘ (82,945) |
(Charged) fo Statement of Profit and Loss (1,457)
At March 31, 2017 [84,4D3)

The above deferred tax is recognised on assets given on finance lease,

Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary ltems:

As explained above in note 2.1 (m) with respect to exchange rate difference arising on long term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has avalled the option available in Companies (Accounting Standards) {Second
Amendment) Rulas. 2011, vide neotification dated December 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange gain of Rs. 2,381 lakhs {March 31, 2016: loss Rs. 7,044
lakhg; April 01, 2015; loss Rs. 5,378 lakhs) to the foreign currency monetary item translation difference account
(FCMITDA).

Micro and Small Scale Business Entifies;

Disclosure of amount payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006" ia based on the infermation available with the Company regarding the status of
registration of such vendars under the said Act. There are no overdue principal ameunts { interast payable
amounts for delayed payments to such vendors al the Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment
made to such suppliers during the year or for any eadier years and accordingly, thera is na interest paid or
outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or brought forward from previous
years. :

Tha Company has filed a multiyear tariff petition for the pericd Aptil 01, 2014 to March 31, 2019. Pending
approval of the said tariff, the Company has billed UPPCL based on the provisional tariff order issued by UPERC.
Considering nc uncertainty involved, the Company has alseo billed revenua towards truing up of fixed charges
year on year aggregating Rs. 55,980 lakhs (March 31, 2016: R2.49,234 lakhs; April 01, 2018 Rs. 40,022 lakhs)
based on the petitions filed with UPERC, which are pending for approval.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the finanecial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

18} Fair value measurements:

{a) Financial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprl 01, 2015
Particulars Amortised cost Amortised cost Amortised cost
Financial assets
Loans ] 326 982 276,767 261,126 |
Finance lease receivable 534,676 567,019 572,641
Trade receivables 160,174 120,354 145,557
Cash and cash equivalents 833 7,552 7,723
Other bank balances 6,738 6,401 6,378
" Other financial assets 2 2 3565
| Total financial assets 1,029,408 968,005 893,780 |
Financial liabilities
Bormrowings 451,872 482,857 488,537
Trade payables 14,977 | 25,007 42,084 |
Gurrent maturities of long term deht 652,290 68,308 68,143
Creditors for capital expenditure 3,174 4,764 16,611 |
Other financial liabilities 21,127 19,602 28,649
| Total financial liabilities 553,440 600,628 644,024

(b} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in detemmining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which
falr values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inpults
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels
presciibed under the accounting standard, An explanation of each lavel follows underneath the table.

Assets and liahilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2017

Rupees In lakhs

L Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total |

_Financial assets
Security deposits - 2 2
Finarce lease receivable £B6,187 - 566,187
Total financial assets 566,187 2 566,189
Financial Liabilitios

| Barrawings 387 466 - 387,466
Retention Money Payable - 48 48
Total financial liabilities 387,466 48 387,514




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Assets and labilifies which are measured at amorlised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2016

Rupees in lakhs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets ]
Security deposits - 2 2
Finance lease receivable 587,407 - 587,407
Total financlal assets 587,407 2 687,409 |
| Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 462 926 - 452,926
Retention Money Payable 77 77
Total financial liabilifies 452,926 77 453,003

Assets and llabilifiss which are measured at amortised cost for which falr values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2015

Rupees in lakhs

Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total

| Financial assets |
Security deposits - - 52 52
Others - - 276 276 |
Finance lease receivable - 580,404 - 580,404
Total financial agsets - 580,404 328 | 580,732
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 446,755 - 446,755
Retentiocn Money Payable - - 163 153
Total financial liabllitles - 446,755 153 446,908

{c} Fairvalue of financial assets and llabilities measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Carrying Fair Carrying Falr Carrying Fair
amount value amount value amourt value

Financial assets -

| Security deposits 2 2 . 2 2 52 52 |

| Finance lease receivable 534,676 566,187 557,019 587,407 572.641 580,404
Total financial assets 534,678 566,189 857,020 587,409 572,693 580,456
Financial Liablllfies

| Barrowings 387 485 Ag7 466 452 026 452,026 446,755 446,755
Retention Money Payable 48 48 77 77 153 163
Total financial liabilities 337,514 387,514 453,003 453,003 446,908 446,908

(d) Valuatlon technigue used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance lease receivahles were calculated based on cash flows discounted using weighted

average cost of capital.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabflities are considered to be the same.ag:heEFEIRTRIyes,

due to their short term nature.

The fair value of the long-farm Barrowings with

Mmterest is not mpaclgn’dd 4 tointerestrate . .
changes, and will not be sianificantlv different Vriaftdina amoinis a5 thers |s,inui\igmﬁ¢%'nf*dﬁaﬁg‘b |h‘fh§g‘



Rosa Power Supply Company Limlited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

19)

{a)

under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of incaption of the loans). Further, the Company
has no long-term Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest.

Note
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are nol raded in an acfive market is determined using
valuation techniquas which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as litfle as possible on entity-
specific estimates. if ali significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrumant is
included in leve! 2. This is the case for leng term homowings which is included in this level.

Leve! 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not hased on observable market data, the insfrurment is included
in level 3,

There ara no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company's policy is to racognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy lavels as at the end of
the reporting period.

Financial Hisk management:

The Company's business aclivities expose it fo a vaiiety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and
credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity Is exposed to and how the entity manages the
rlsk;

[ Risk Exposure arsing from Measurement | Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, frads Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
receivables, financial assets depozits, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost. letters of credit
Liguidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Availability of committed

flow forecasts credit lines and
borrowing facilities

' Market risk — foreign Recoanised financial assets and Senskivity Un hedged
exchange liabilities not denominatad in Indian | analysis
rupees (Rs)
“Market risk — interest rate | Long-term borrowings at variable Bensitivity Un hedged
B rates analysis
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty wilt default an its contractual obligation
resulting in a fingncial loss 1o the Company. Credit rigk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as weil as credit exposures with trade
customer towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA read with the regulation issued by UPERC including
outstanding receivables,

Credit risk management

Cradt risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligaticns under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss.

The Company’s credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of elecuicily and financo lease
receivable are based on tariff rate appraved by electricity regulator and inter-corporate depoesits/loans are given
to the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on terms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the Inter-corporate deposits are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, anly highly rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies
surrounding credit risk have been managed at company level. The Company's policy to manage fhis risk is to
invest in debt securities thal have a good credit rating.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{b) Llquidity risk

(i} Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketahble securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of commitied credit facilities to meset obligations when due
and te close out markef positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the undarlying businesses, Company treasury

maintains flexibillty In funding by maintaining availability under commifted credit lines.

In respect of its existing operaticns, the Company funds its activifies primarily through long-term loans
secured against each power plant and long terms loans and advances. In addition, each of the operating
plants has working capitel loans available to it which are renewable annually, together with eartain intra-group
loans. The Company's objective in relation to its existing operating business is to malntain sufficient funding to
allow the planis to operate at an optimal level.

Managemasnt monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents cn
the basis of expected cash flows. The Company’s liguidity management policy invelves projecting cash flows
with customer and by considering the level of liguid assets necessary to mest these, monitoring balance
sheet liquidity ratios against internal and exteral reguiatory requirements and maintaining debt financing

plans.

{ii) Maturities of financlal liabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant,

Rupess in lakhs

) Less than 1 Between 1 Mors than 5
March 31, 2017 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings™® 226,764 332,458 47 668 606,980
Trade payables 14,877 - - 14,977
Retention money payable 1,842 48 1,890
Creditors for capital expenditure 3,174 - - 3174
GCreditors for supplies and services 3,348 - - 3,348 |
Cthers 14,821 - - 14,821
Total financial liabilities 265,026 332,506 47,668 645,200
Rupees in lakhs
Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
March 31, 2018 year and 5 yoars years Total
|_Interest bearing borrowings™ 207411 372,342 104 GE5 684,449
Trade payabiss 25,097 - - 25,097
Retention money payable 1,894 77 1,871
Creditors for capital expenditure 4,764 - - 4,764
_Creditors for supplies and senvices 3,632 - - 3,532 |
Dthers 13,067 - - 13,067
Total financial liabilities 255,765 372,419 104,696 732,880
) Rupees in lakhs
r . Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
Aprii 01, 2016 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing barrowings™ 222,961 398,609 172,112 702,872
Trade payables 42,084 - - 42,084
Retention money payabie 16,147 163 | - 18,300
Creditors for capital expenditure 16,611 - - 16,611
Creditors for supplies and services 1,255 - - 1,255
Others 10,479 - - 10,479
Total financial liahiliics 308,827 398,662 172,112 879,801

* Includes confractual interest payments based on the inlerest rate prevailing at the reporting date,

{c}] Market risk

o

Market risk is the risk thaf the fair values' S Tttene cash flows of a financial instrument xﬂﬂ"ﬁﬁc‘tuéﬂ %bﬁa@ﬁ%
volafility of prices in the financial mgrrgtz wgiketlsk can be further seareuated as:.41 KON BOrrenCV Tak! dn

h} interest rate risk.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

=

(i} Foreign currency risk

Forelgn cumency risk is the risk that the fair value of fufure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluciuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has long term monetary liakilities which are in US dollar

other than its functional currency.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk (all in USD) at the end of the reporting pericd expressed in

Rupees, are as follows

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 01, 2015

Financial liabilifies

Borrowings 109,895 119,661 123,134
| Credilors / Retention 5427 14,289 | 36,822

Net forelgn currency exposure (liabilities) 115,122 133,950 169,956 |

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss fo changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on other cormponents of equity arises fram long ferm monetary foreign
currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate foreign currency translation difference in equity.

Rupee;s In lakhs

| Impact on profit before tax | Impact on othar components
' B of equity
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2ZM6 2017 2016
USD senslivity
INR/UUSD-Increase by 6% on closing rate
t an reporting date* (326) (B57) (6,582) (7,180}
INR/AJSD-Decrease by 8% on closing rate -
on reporting date* 326 857 6,582 7,180
|_* Holding all other-variables constant

The above impact has been assessed taking into consideration the accounting policies adopted by the company
for the accounting for exchange differences (Refer note 2.1(m)).

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s main interest rate risk arises frem long-term borrowings with
variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

{a} Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's bommowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in [akhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 201§ April 01, 2015
Variable rate borrowings 487 432 526,128 533,453
| Total horrowings 487,432 526,128 §33,453 |

(b} Interest Sensifivity

Profit or loss is sensftive to higherflower interest expenses from borrowings as a result of changes in interest

rates.

Rupeces In lakhs

Impact on profit before tax

Interest sensitivity

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing Interest cost®

Interest cost — decrease by 5% on axisting Intzi®

»‘\ﬂ, Holdihg all other variables constant

£F

{1,549) - e (1,920
1,548 ene 1B

r ATLS TR
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

20)

21)

22)

Capital management:
{a) Risk Management

The Company's ohjectives when managing capital are 1o safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concem in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of gapital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharehalders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on bagis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all
componants of equity including the fair value impact and dabt includes term loan and short term leans. The
following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees In lakhs

March 31,2017 | March 31, 2016 |
Equity 460,919 391,187
Dabt 487,431 526,128
| Total . 948,350 917,315

(b) The Company is generally regular in payment of its debt service obligation and ihe Company has naoi
raceived any communication from lenders for non compliance of any debt covanant.

{e) Final dividends on equity shares far the year ended March 31, 2017 is Rs. Nil {March 31, 20186: Rs. 12,520
lakhs @ Rs. 2.9% per fully paid up shares).

Dividend and participative dividend on preference gshares is Rs. Nil (March 231, 2016: Rs.15477 lakhs @
Rs.370 per fully paid up shares).

Segment reparting:

Presently, the Campany is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no
separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operations are
predominantly confined in India. ,

Information about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 were from customer located in India. Customer
include government contralled public electricity distribution entities. Revenue to spacific customer exceeding 10%
of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 were as follows: (Refer note 2 (n) and 2
{o) for further details).

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended
Customer Name March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Revenue Percent Revenue Percent
‘ UPPCL (Uitar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited) 360,250 100% 354,732 100%

Gost of fuel consumed (inciuding coal, heavy furnace oil and light diesel ofl}:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars . Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017 Warch 31, 2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 48,987 45,283
Add: Purchases during the year 181,285 211,188
Less: Balance at the end of the year 26,130 48,987

Gonsumed during the year 204,142 207,495



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements Tor the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

23} Flnance Lease Receivables:

Rupees In lakhs

Partfcutara March 31, 2017 March31, 2016 | April 01, 2015
Current finance lease receivables 27,515 26,221 26,975 |
Non-current finance lease recelvables 507,161 531,798 545,666
Total 634,676 557,019 572,641
Minimum lease payments
Rupees in lakhs
[ Particulars March 31, 2017 March31, 2016 April 01, 2018
Not later than one year 06,549 67,318 100,016 |
Belwean one year and five year 380,023 388,046 393,715
Later than five year 654,825 742,752 835,308
Total 1,131,787 1,229,114 1,329,129
Less: Unearned finance income 847,080 | 918,178 592213 |
Present value of Minimum lease payments 284,717 309,938 336,916
Less: Expected cash outflows 5,194 8,072 19,428 |
Add: Unguaranteed residual value 255,153 255,153 256,163 |
Net Investments in lease 534,676 557,019 572,641 |
Present value of minimum lease payments
Rupees in [akhs
| Particulars | March 31, 2017 March31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Not later than one year i 27515 25,221 26,076 |
Between one year and five year 151,863 142,631 128,662
_Later than five year 105,239 142,186 180,279
Total 284 717 309,938 336,916 |

The finance lease recaivables, accounied for as finance lease in accordance with Appendix C of ind AS 17 and
Ind AS 17, relate to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sells all of its electricity output
of its coal based generation capacity at Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 600 MW
each (Both the stages comprise twe units of 300 MW each and smploy subcritical Pulvarized Coat Combustion

(PCC) technolagy) to its off faker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL).

The effective interest rate impliclt in the finance lease was approxdmately 13% for both 2016 and 2017,

24) Corporate Soclal Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend Rs 1,721 lakhs {March 21,
2016: Rs, 1,898 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financial years,
towards corporate social responsibllity, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Rs, 1,887 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 1,837 lakhs) for purpose other than
acqisition/construction of assat during the financial year.

25) Assets under lease

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars | Gross Block {At Cost)
Previous GAAP Additiens during | Daductions during As af March 31,
carrying value as the: period the period 2017
}‘ at March 31, 2016

Freehold land 1,008 10 - 1,018

| Leasehold land 2.271 - - 2,271

Buildings 32,747 318 - 33,036
_Railway sidings 21,444 - - 21,444 |

Plant and machinery 647,308 3,625 7 850,876
Furniture and fixfures 162 15 2 16;{

Mctor vehicle 68 0 - 65

Office equipmeonts 163 22 10 175

Computers 423 7 17 413

Total . 705,601 3,898 | 36 704,511

Note: The above value does hot indude exchange difference of Rs. 2,476 Lakhs for the year.
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